

The Greenfield Centre, Park Avenue, Winterbourne, South Gloucestershire BS36 1NJ Tel: 01454 776922 <u>clerk@winterbournepc.co.uk</u>

Dear Councillor

12th April 2023

PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING – Monday 17th April 2023

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Planning Committee on Monday 17th April 2023 **6.30pm**, at The Greenfield Centre. Members of the public wanting to attend the meeting please contact the Clerk. The Agenda is set out below.

<u>A G E N D A</u>

- 1 Evacuation procedure leave via the fire door and assemble outside in the car park.
- 2 Apologies
- 3 Declaration of Interests under the Localism Act of 2011.
- 4 Minutes of the meeting held on 3rd April 2023.

Planning Applications

Winterbourne

- a) P23/01318/OHLE Land at Bristol Road (Application for consent under Section 37 of the Electricity Act 1989 to introduce a 1no. pole within existing overhead line crossing on Bristol Road. The application is made under section 5(2) of The Overhead Lines (Exemption) (England and Wales) Regulations 2009 - Planning Act 2008)
- b) P23/01077/TRE Elmcroft, 8 Prospect Close, Winterbourne Down (Works to fell 1no. Holm Oak covered by Tree Preservation Order 0055 dated 31/12/1973)
- c) P22/02357/F Land at Hambrook Lane, Stoke Gifford (Demolition of 14 Hambrook Lane. Erection of 92 no. dwellings with access, landscaping, creation of open space and associated works) Amended Plans and documents

Frenchay

d) P23/01178/TCA – **24 Cliff Court Drive** (Works to reduce to previous pruning points 1 no. Liquidambar tree, and fell 1 no. Sycamore tree situated within the Frenchay Conservation Area)

Planning Decisions

Winterbourne

P23/00741/HH – **Longwall, 44 High Street** (Erection of a single storey rear extension to form additional living accommodation. Erection of single storey front extension to include enclosed porch) APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS. The Parish Council did not raise an Objection.

P23/00034/F – **Bristol Golf Centre, Common Mead Lane, Hambrook** (Installation of 6 no. rapid electric vehicle charging stations, 1 no. pillar box and associated works) APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS. The Parish Council did not raise an Objection.

<u>Frenchay</u>

P22/06193/HH – **1 Church Road** (Erection of linked extension between existing garage and house, raising of roof line and first floor extension to facilitate conversion of garage to provide additional living accommodation. Installation of front dormer, wall and vehicular/pedestrian front gates) APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS. The Parish Council did not raise an Objection.

P23/00266/HH – **7 Park Crescent** (Erection of a single storey rear and side extension to form additional living accommodation) APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS. The Parish Council did not raise an Objection. P23/00829/CLP – **24 Grange Park** (Erection of a single storey rear extension) APPROVE

CERTIFICATE OF LAWFULLNESS. The Parish Council did not raise an Objection.

P23/00245/HH – **29 Briggs Road** (Erection of a single storey side extension to provide additional living accommodation) APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS. The Parish Council did not raise an Objection.

P22/06405/HH – **41 Malmains Drive** (Raising of roofline and installation of 2 no. rear dormer windows. Part first floor rear extension to form additional living accommodation (resubmission of P22/03887/HH) APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS. The Parish Council did not raise an Objection.

South Gloucestershire Council

- Notice has been given by South Gloucestershire Council of a Temporary Road Closure: Old Gloucester Road, Winterbourne, from its junction with Trench Lane to its junction with Northwood Park. Closure due to street cleansing works. Commencement date 25th April, anticipated duration of 1 day.
- Notice has been given by South Gloucestershire Council of a Temporary Road Closure: Perrinpit Road, Frampton Cotterell, from its junction with Church Lane to its junction with Old Gloucester Road. Closure due to street cleansing works. Commencement date 3rd May, anticipated duration of 1 day.

Kind Regards

Sarah Lucy Clerk's Assistant

If you intend to film or audio record this meeting please contact the clerk beforehand, so that all necessary arrangements can be made.